
New York State Bar Association 
Environmental & Energy Law Section 

Executive Committee Meeting 
April 26, 2023 

2:30 p.m. – 4:00 p.m. 

NYSBA, 1 Elk Street, Albany, NY or Zoom 
Agenda 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://nysba.zoom.us/i/5184875682 
Audio only: Dial 1-888 475 4499 US Toll-free 
Meeting ID: 518 487 5682 

1. Welcome by Chair James Rigano

2. Approval of minutes January 18, 2022 Executive Committee Meeting (page 2)

3. Budget Report (Julia O’Sullivan) (page 4)

4. Spring Conferences
a. Petroleum Seminar May 10
b. Buffalo June 8

5. House of Delegates and Section Caucus report (Al Sargente)

6. Award

7. Diversity (Christine Leas)

8. Government Attorney Discount

9. Solo or Small Firm Discount (Telisport Putsavage) (page 6)

10. Law School Sessions

11. Fall Conference (Amy Kendall) Tuesday, September 26-27, 2023, The Sagamore
Resort, Bolton Landing, NY

12. New Business

13. Adjourn

1

https://nysba.zoom.us/i/5184875682


New York State Bar Association 

Environmental & Energy Law Section 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES 

January 18, 2023 – 1:30 PM 

Present: J. Rigano; Y. Hennessey; M. Hecker; A. Kendall; A. Jasiewicz; J. Almanzar; S. Amron; M. 
Baker; T. Bakner; K. Bernstein; M. Bogin; C. Braymer; A. Cinamon; D. Cordisco; M. Cusak; J. Endres; 
D. Freeman; S. Friedland; D. Gamils; K. Healy; J. O’Sullivan; M. Kahn; Z. Knaub; A. Knauf; D. Krainin;
J. Kublick; K. Kuh; K. Lang; C. Leas; S. Lobe; H. Mauch; J. McClymonds; M. McDonald; K. Mintzer;
D. Mussio; W. Mugdan; R. Nichols;  J. Parker; G. Port; T. Putsavage; D. Quist; K. Reilly; D. Richmond;
V. Robbins; N. Robinson; S. Russo; A. Sargent; L. Schnapf; M. Schoonmaker; L. Shaw; J. Simpson; M.
Sinkman; L. Srolovic; A. Stolorow; H. Tollin; M. Valle; C. Vollweiler; N. Ward-Willis; M. Weider.

Welcome- J. Rigano 

Approval of Minutes: All in favor.  Approved 

Budget: (J. O’Sullivan): Last year we ended with surplus of 89,000.  We have not received 2022 year 
end numbers yet.  According to NYSBA policy, we can use the surplus for diversity initiatives and 
recruitment.  N. Ward-Willis asked about revenue from meetings.  If a meeting is virtual, the revenue 
goes to NYSBA; if in person, the Section keeps the revenue.  The Section also keeps sponsorship funds.  
Nick recommended raising the issue with the House of Delegates.   

Spring Conferences:  Legislative Forum is April 26 headed up by John Parker; Petroleum Spill 
Symposium, tentatively scheduled for May 10; Buffalo Conference on June 8. 

House of Delegates:  (A. Sargente) Attended the House of Delegates meeting November 5 at the Bar 
Center provided an overview of report which is attached to the minutes.  The Finance Committee 
presented the budget which anticipated a surplus of $49,000 for this year.  Reports were presented by 
Women in Law Section which was approved by the House supporting the Equal Rights Amendment and 
the overturning of Dobbs.  Reports were presented on judicial discipline and territories.  

NY Law Journal:  Margaret Barry and Jay Simpson do tremendous work.  They have requested 
that their student assistant get $250 per edition of the Environmental Law Journal which the 
Cabinet has approved.  There were no objections. 

Diversity Committee: (C. Leas/ S. Lobe)  This year is the 30th year of providing scholarships.  The focus 
of the Committee has been on fundraising for the past few years and they would like the Committee to be 
more programmatic.  It is a lot of work to get the word out about the fellowship, touch base with law 
schools and now that there are a lot of applicants, reviewing takes a lot of effort. She recommends moving 
beyond fundraising and using the surplus to fund them.  They also recommend increasing the amount.  
We have supported two fellows per year for the past several years at $7,500 with an eight-week 
minimum.  The question was raised as to whether the Section has traditionally funded it.  G. Port said the 
amount should be more like $10,000; the fellowships used to be a City/State collaboration, which we 
could look into again.  V. Robbins said there was a period of time that the ABA contributed; past chairs 
were looking for a foundation or something to assist.  The Committee requests that the Section fund so 
that the Committee can focus on its mission.  A. Jasiewicz mentioned three fundraisers planned with J. 
Almanzar assisting on fundraising efforts. M. Hecker stated that there has to be some mechanism for 

2



making it sustainable, whether through law firm or consultant fundraising, etc.  Otherwise we just deplete 
the surplus.   

G. Port made a motion to expend up to $20,000 per year on fellowships from the Section’s
budget; 10,000 per fellow; for the next two years.

N. Ward-Willis proposed a friendly amendment that the Committee look into ways to make it
sustainable.  Motion passed.

Law School Initiative (M. Wieder): Effort is being led by the CLE Committee; working on in-person 
conferences with a reception, including EELS swag.  There is a plan to hit schools Buffalo, Long Island, 
Westchester.  We have set aside $6,000 for this recruitment effort; memberships for law students  

USEPA Conference.  Section as been asked to sponsor the event which is held at Columbia and is also 
sponsored by USEPA, the ABA and others.  This would be at no cost to Section, but we would need to 
appoint a liaison.  There was no objection to sponsoring.  J. Rigano requested a volunteer.   

NYCELLI: The Section has been supporting this for 16 years.  IT has a new director and the class is 
being filled.  Motion to support at $1,500 passed with all in favor. 

PFAS Committee: (N. Rigano) : We had a conference last year at which Rob Billott spoke; planning a 
CLE once USEPA issues the new MCLs, probably March 2023. W. Mugdan notes that a CLE has been 
presented in EPA Regions 2 and 3 and we will have the same speaker at the webinar when it happens.   

Proposed Part 375:  L. Shaw reports that we have been asked to organize a session with NYSDEC on 
the proposed regulations with stakeholders.   

New business:  G. Port: Miriam Villani’s mother passed away; J. Rigano will send a condolence letter. 

Next meeting:  May 2023  

3



20
23

B
ud

ge
t

M
ar

ch

20
23

Y
ea

r
To

 D
at

e
P

er
ce

nt
20

22
Bu

dg
et

20
22

Ye
ar

To
 D

at
e

Pe
rc

en
t

20
21

Ye
ar

To
 D

at
e

20
20

Ye
ar

To
 D

at
e

20
19

Ye
ar

To
 D

at
e

In
co

m
e

D
ue

s
$2

8,
00

0.
00

$1
,7

15
.0

0
$2

3,
45

5.
00

83
.7

7%
$2

7,
00

0.
00

$2
4,

32
5.

00
90

.0
9%

$2
4,

63
5.

00
$2

5,
50

3.
34

$2
6,

90
5.

00
M

ee
tin

gs
25

,8
50

.0
0

6,
15

0.
00

23
.7

9%
35

,0
00

.0
0

13
,6

00
.0

0
38

.8
6%

9,
83

1.
25

7,
71

5.
00

10
,6

40
.0

0
S

po
ns

or
sh

ip
25

,0
00

.0
0

1,
50

0.
00

14
,0

00
.0

0
56

.0
0%

34
,0

00
.0

0
4,

97
5.

00
14

.6
3%

13
,5

00
.0

0
7,

90
0.

00
5,

50
0.

00
N

ew
sl

et
te

rs
60

0.
00

58
0.

00
58

0.
00

96
.6

7%
50

0.
00

0.
00

%
54

0.
00

27
0.

00
P

rio
r Y

ea
rs

 S
ur

pl
us

 U
se

d
18

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

To
ta

l I
nc

om
e

97
,4

50
.0

0
3,

79
5.

00
44

,1
85

.0
0

45
.3

4%
96

,5
00

.0
0

42
,9

00
.0

0
44

.4
6%

48
,5

06
.2

5
41

,3
88

.3
4

43
,0

45
.0

0
Ex

pe
ns

es
P

os
ta

ge
 &

 S
hi

pp
in

g
50

0.
00

10
.8

1
59

4.
24

11
8.

85
%

1,
00

0.
00

4.
15

0.
42

%
13

0.
11

44
0.

63
83

5.
51

A
w

ar
ds

 &
 G

ra
nt

s
5,

50
0.

00
2,

29
3.

96
41

.7
1%

6,
50

0.
00

1,
68

4.
32

25
.9

1%
1,

93
7.

01
4,

12
0.

62
1,

14
1.

04
Tr

ai
n 

Tr
av

el
45

.0
0

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

To
lls

, P
ar

ki
ng

 &
 C

ab
s

17
.5

0
0.

00
%

0.
00

%
Lo

dg
in

g
28

9.
23

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

M
ea

ls
72

.3
7

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

M
is

c 
Tr

av
el

 C
os

ts
2,

00
0.

00
0.

00
%

50
0.

00
0.

00
%

29
5.

97
D

iv
er

si
ty

50
0.

00
0.

00
%

50
0.

00
0.

00
%

M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

In
iti

at
iv

e
75

0.
00

1,
89

2.
10

1,
89

2.
10

25
2.

28
%

75
0.

00
0.

00
%

68
0.

00
M

ee
tin

g 
R

oo
m

s
2,

00
0.

00
0.

00
%

15
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
%

C
at

er
in

g 
&

 B
an

qu
et

s
42

,0
00

.0
0

8,
51

3.
93

19
,0

19
.4

3
45

.2
8%

40
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
%

24
,5

70
.6

1
21

,9
02

.0
7

B
ev

er
ag

e 
S

er
vi

ce
 &

 R
ec

ep
tio

ns
18

,0
00

.0
0

6,
66

7.
00

6,
66

7.
00

37
.0

4%
10

,0
00

.0
0

2,
96

7.
25

29
.6

7%
2,

17
2.

10
5,

38
0.

00
15

,4
82

.3
2

S
pe

ak
er

 &
 G

ue
st

 E
xp

en
se

75
0.

00
0.

00
%

1,
00

0.
00

0.
00

%
46

6.
10

A
ud

io
/V

is
ua

l E
xp

en
se

12
,0

00
.0

0
7,

15
3.

84
7,

15
3.

84
59

.6
2%

4,
50

0.
00

0.
00

%
8,

89
3.

97
5,

15
1.

61
P

ro
m

ot
io

na
l C

os
ts

0.
00

%
1,

00
0.

00
0.

00
%

A
ct

iv
iti

es
 &

 E
nt

er
ta

in
m

en
t

50
0.

00
0.

00
%

50
0.

00
0.

00
%

S
ec

tio
n 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
gs

4,
00

0.
00

3,
41

9.
65

3,
41

9.
65

85
.4

9%
4,

00
0.

00
0.

00
%

9,
85

0.
47

6,
90

7.
84

O
ffi

ce
rs

 E
xp

en
se

25
0.

00
0.

00
%

25
0.

00
0.

00
%

1.
90

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
M

ee
tin

g 
an

d 
P

ro
gr

am
 C

os
ts

2,
00

0.
00

94
6.

73
94

6.
73

47
.3

4%
4,

00
0.

00
0.

00
%

72
6.

88
2,

02
8.

02
S

ec
tio

n 
S

ub
co

m
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
gs

1,
50

0.
00

0.
00

%
50

0.
00

0.
00

%
N

ew
sl

et
te

rs
3,

70
0.

00
28

5.
49

7.
72

%
5,

00
0.

00
88

2.
59

17
.6

5%
4,

27
3.

21
3,

29
1.

26
3,

69
6.

42
G

ra
ph

ic
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t A
llo

ca
tio

ns
1,

50
0.

00
6.

38
82

.9
6

5.
53

%
1,

50
0.

00
0.

00
%

99
5.

04
77

1.
90

To
ta

l E
xp

en
se

s
97

,4
50

.0
0

28
,6

10
.4

4
42

,7
79

.5
0

43
.9

0%
96

,5
00

.0
0

5,
53

8.
31

5.
74

%
8,

51
2.

43
59

,7
11

.5
5

57
,9

18
.6

3

N
et

 In
co

m
e 

ov
er

 E
xp

en
se

(2
4,

81
5.

44
)

1,
40

5.
50

0.
00

%
37

,3
61

.6
9

0.
00

%
39

,9
93

.8
2

(1
8,

32
3.

21
)

(1
4,

87
3.

63
)

N
Y 

St
at

e 
Ba

r A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l a
nd

 E
ne

rg
y 

La
w

 S
ec

tio
n

Fo
r t

he
 T

hr
ee

 M
on

th
s 

En
di

ng
 F

rid
ay

, M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

02
3

62
4 

- A
cc

um
ul

at
ed

 S
ur

pl
us

 $
11

8,
07

1

4



EN
VI

R
O

N
M

EN
TA

L 
LA

W
 S

EC
TI

O
N

# 
62

4
SU

M
M

AR
Y 

FO
R

 T
H

E 
YE

AR
20

23
As

 o
f 3

/3
1/

23
O

il 
Sp

ill
An

nu
al

Sy
m

po
si

um
Fa

ll
Su

bs
id

iz
at

io
n

O
th

er
To

ta
l

R
ev

en
ue

62
4-

40
10

D
ue

s
-  

-  
-  

-  
23

, 4
55

  
23

,4
55

  
62

4-
40

20
M

ee
tin

gs
6,

15
0

  
-  

-  
-  

-  
6,

15
0

  
62

4-
40

25
Sp

on
so

rs
hi

p
14

,0
00

  
-  

-  
-  

-  
14

,0
00

  
62

4-
40

30
N

ew
sl

et
te

rs
-  

-  
-  

-  
58

0
  

58
0

  
62

4-
40

70
O

th
er

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
62

4-
40

40
Pu

bl
ic

at
io

ns
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

 T
ot

al
 R

ev
en

ue
20

,1
50

  
-  

-  
-  

24
, 0

35
  

44
, 1

85
  

Ex
pe

ns
e

62
4-

51
00

Po
st

ag
e

57
9

  
-  

-  
-  

15  
59

4
  

62
4-

51
60

Aw
ar

ds
 &

 G
ra

nt
s

-  
-  

-  
-  

2,
29

4
  

2,
29

4
  

62
4-

53
55

Ad
ve

rti
si

ng
 &

 M
ar

ke
tin

g
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
62

4-
52

70
M

is
c.

 T
ra

ve
l C

os
ts

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

62
4-

53
71

D
iv

er
si

ty
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
62

4-
53

72
M

em
be

rs
hi

p 
In

iti
at

iv
e

-  
-  

-  
-  

94
6

  
94

6
  

62
4-

52
10

Tr
ai

n 
Tr

av
el

45  
-  

-  
-  

-  
45  

62
4-

52
30

To
lls

, P
ar

ki
ng

 &
 C

ab
s

18  
-  

-  
-  

-  
18  

62
4-

52
40

Lo
dg

in
g

28
9

  
-  

-  
-  

-  
28

9
  

62
4-

52
25

C
ar

 R
en

ta
l

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

62
4-

52
50

M
ea

ls
72  

-  
-  

-  
-  

72  
62

4-
54

00
M

ee
tin

g 
R

oo
m

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

62
4-

54
10

C
at

er
in

g
19

,0
19

  
-  

-  
-  

-  
19

,0
19

  
62

4-
54

15
R

ec
ep

tio
n 

F 
& 

B 
(B

ev
er

ag
e)

6,
66

7
  

-  
-  

-  
-  

6,
66

7
  

62
4-

54
20

Sp
ea

ke
r /

 G
ue

st
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
62

4-
54

25
Au

di
o/

Vi
su

al
7,

15
4

  
-  

-  
-  

-  
7,

15
4

  
62

4-
54

30
Pr

om
ot

io
na

l
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
62

4-
54

40
G

ro
un

d 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

62
4-

54
45

Ac
tiv

iti
es

 &
 E

nt
er

ta
in

m
en

t
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
62

4-
54

50
N

on
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 P
er

so
nn

el
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
62

4-
54

65
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

gs
-  

-  
-  

-  
3,

42
0

  
3,

42
0

  
62

4-
54

70
C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
gs

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

62
4-

54
75

O
ffi

ce
rs

 E
xp

en
se

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

62
4-

54
80

M
is

c.
 M

ee
tin

g 
& 

Pr
og

ra
m

 C
os

ts
94

7
  

-  
-  

-  
-  

94
7

  
62

4-
54

85
Se

ct
io

n 
Su

bc
om

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

gs
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
62

4-
55

40
N

ew
sl

et
te

rs
-  

-  
-  

-  
28

5
  

28
5

  
62

4-
57

00
G

ra
ph

ic
s

77  
-  

-  
-  

6  
83  

 T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

se
34

,8
67

  
-  

-  
-  

6,
96

6
  

41
,8

33
  

N
et

 R
ev

en
ue

/(L
os

s)
(1

4,
71

7)
  

-  
-  

-  
17

,0
69

  
2,

35
2

  

B
ol

d,
 It

al
ic

s 
= 

20
21

 R
ep

or
te

d 
as

 " 
O

th
er

 "

5



C
O

M
PA

R
A

T
IV

E
 B

A
R

 A
SS

O
C

IA
T

IO
N

 A
N

N
U

A
L

 M
E

M
B

E
R

SH
IP

 F
E

E
S 

Ye
ar

s o
f B

ar
 A

dm
is

si
on

 
N

E
W

 Y
O

R
K

 
 

Ye
ar

s o
f B

ar
 A

dm
is

si
on

 
A

B
A

 

0 
- 2

 
 

$9
5 

[1
st
 y

ea
r 

fr
ee

] 
0 

- 4
 

 
$7

5 

3 
– 

6 
 

$1
75

 
 

5 
– 

9 
 

$1
50

 

7+
 

$2
75

 
 

10
 –

 1
4 

$2
50

 

15
 –

 1
9 

$3
50

 

20
 +

 
 

$4
50

 

 1
 –

 5
 a

tt
or

ne
ys

 
$1

50
 

Ye
ar

s o
f B

ar
 A

dm
is

si
on

 
N

E
W

 J
E

R
SE

Y 
Ye

ar
s o

f B
ar

 A
dm

is
si

on
 

C
O

N
N

E
C

TI
C

U
T 

Y
ea

r 
of

 A
dm

is
si

on
 

 
Fr

ee
 

Y
ea

r 
of

 A
dm

is
si

on
 

 
Fr

ee
 

1 
 

$8
0 

1 
$1

50
 

2 
– 

5 
 

$1
60

 
2 

– 
3 

 
$2

05
 

6 
+ 

 
$2

65
 

4 
– 

5 
 

$2
40

 

R
ed

uc
ed

 fe
es

 fo
r 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t a

tt
or

ne
ys

 
6 

+ 
 

$2
90

 

75
 y

ea
rs

 o
ld

 +
  

$1
25

 
R

ed
uc

ed
 fe

es
 fo

r 
go

ve
rn

m
en

t a
tt

or
ne

ys
 

6


	624 - Environmentsl & Energy Law Section MAR.pdf
	624
	624tb

	624- Environmental Law Section Summary.pdf
	2023




